

Marcie K. Gibboney

mkgibboney@gmail.com

801.673.2486

SUMMARY

Production manager/producer experienced in all aspects of TV/film production. Background in project management and accounting provides productions with proven organization, budget, and scheduling expertise. Proficient in Union and Guild procedures and contracts. Ensures daily production objectives met by working effectively with department heads, producers, and studios. Hires and supervises crew. Created Utah Production Assistant Training Program with the Utah Film Commission. Member of the Producer's Guild of America (PGA).

TV/FILM PRODUCTION EXPERIENCE

CATEGORY/PROJECT DETAILS	POSITION	PRODUCER/COMPANY
PRODUCTION		
LITTLE GENES Short Film June 2024	Unit Production Manager	Amy Redford/Skye Emerson/Little Genes Productions LLC
BSWH #2203 Commercial - Regional August 2023	Production Manager	Tyler Zelinsky/TUF Films LLC
DON'T LOSE YOUR HEART Short Film March 2023- May 2023	Supervising Producer	Jenny Mackenzie/UVU Student Production/Fade to Black Productions LLC
HIGH SCHOOL MUSICAL: THE MUSICAL: THE SERIES – Season 4 TV Series – Disney+ June 2022 – February 2023	Co-Producer	Zack Lowenstein/Salty Pictures, Inc.
STAGE KIDS Short Film March 2022 – April 2022	Supervising Producer	Jenny Mackenzie/UVU Student Production/Fade to Black Productions LLC
AMBER BROWN TV Series – Apple TV June 2021 – October 2021	Associate Producer	Jeff Miller, Gary Stephenson/Boat Rocker Productions
HIGH SCHOOL MUSICAL: THE MUSICAL: THE SERIES – Season 2 TV Series – Disney+ January 2020 – April 2021	Production Supervisor	Zack Lowenstein/Salty Pictures, Inc.
HIGH SCHOOL MUSICAL: THE MUSICAL: THE SERIES – Season 1 TV Series – Disney+ January 2019 – October 2019	Production Supervisor	Greg Hampson, Jeff Miller/Salty Pictures, Inc.
ANDI MACK – Season 3 TV Series – Disney Channel May 2018 – January 2019	Production Supervisor	Greg Hampson, Jeff Miller/Horizon Productions, Inc.
ANDI MACK – Season 2 TV Series – Disney Channel June 2017 – May 2018	Production Coordinator	Greg Hampson, Jeff Miller/Horizon Productions, Inc.
ANDI MACK – Season 1 TV Series – Disney Channel August 2016 – February 2017	Production Coordinator	Greg Hampson, Jeff Miller/Horizon Productions, Inc.
GRANITE FLATS – Season 3 TV Series – BYUtv September 2014 – December 2014	Production Coordinator SAG Payroll Accountant	Jeff Miller/Vineyard Productions/Netflix
GRANITE FLATS – Season 2 TV Series - BYUtv September 2013 - April 2014	Production Coordinator SAG Payroll Accountant	Jeff Miller/Vineyard Productions/Netflix
THE GIVER Feature Film – Utah Unit December 2013 – February 2014	Production Supervisor	Ralph Winter, Michael Malone/Weinstein Company, Walden Films

Marcie K. Gibboney

mkgibboney@gmail.com

801.673.2486

CATEGORY/PROJECT DETAILS	POSITION	PRODUCER/COMPANY
ACCOUNTING		
A TREE FELL IN THE WOODS Feature Film April 2023-May 2024	Production Accountant Post-Production Accountant	Scott Chester Lynette Howell Taylor Snowfalling LLC.
RELATIONSHIP STATUS 2/3 Web Series – Go90 May 2017 – Present	Production Accountant Post-Production Accountant	Dominic Ottersbach, Kevin Mann, Chris Boyd/RS2 Productions
IN THE VAULT – Season 1 Web Series – Go90 February 2017 – October 2017	Production Accountant Post-Production Accountant	Dominic Ottersbach, Kevin Mann, Chris Boyd/Student Body Productions
DAMSEL Feature Film July 2016 – January 2017	Production Accountant Post-Production Accountant	Chris Ohlson, Nathan Zellner, David Zellner/Damsel Productions Inc.
THE STEPSISTER Feature Film July 2015 – May 2016	Production Accountant Post-Production Accountant	Cassidy Lunnen/Narrator Entertainment, Inc., MarVista Entertainment
BEING CHARLIE Feature Film March 2015 – May 2015	1 st Assistant Production Accountant	Stephanie Rennie/Being Charlie Film Holdings LLC
WAFFLE STREET Feature Film August 2014 – September 2014	Payroll Accountant	John Kelly, Steve Lee/Waffle Street LLC
SLC PUNK 2: PUNK’S DEAD Feature Film May 2014 – December 2015	Production Accountant Post-Production Accountant	Andrea Kreuzhage/Liberty Spikes Productions LLC
DEAR DUMB DIARY TV Movie – Hallmark Channel March 2013 – June 2013	1 st Assistant Production Accountant	Don Schain/Triple D Productions, Zucker Productions
HAUNT Feature Film October 2012 – December 2012	1 st Assistant Production Accountant	Don Schain/Attic Door Productions, LLC
NIGHTLIGHT Feature Film April 2012 – July 2012	1 st Assistant Production Accountant	Don Schain/NLHL, LLC
HOT BOT Feature Film December 2011 - August 2012	Production Accountant Post Production Accountant	Mark Mathis/Hot Bot Productions LLC
DEN BROTHER Disney Channel Original Movie January 2010 – April 2010	1 st Assistant Production Accountant	Don Schain/Salty Pictures, Inc.
FROZEN Feature Film February 2009 – April 2009	1 st Assistant Production Accountant	Don Schain/Frostbite Features, LLC
ON SET		
MOSAIC-HBO Online App/TV Movie October – November 2015 February – March 2016	Basecamp Coordinator	Non Precedential Productions – Utah/Fee Nah Nay Productions - Louisiana

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Fade to Black Productions LLC – fadetoblackprod.com

March 2011 – Present

Owner/Producer providing training and production services to the Utah film community

Utah Valley University

January 2020 – Present

Adjunct Instructor, Digital Motion Picture Essentials II

Salt Lake Organizing Committee/2002 Olympic Winter Games (SLOC)

November 1996 – February 2002

Director Procurement/Value-in-Kind (VIK)

Volunteer Coordinator/Assistant Race Secretary for Bobsleigh and Skeleton – Utah Olympic Park (volunteer)

CGI Technologies and Solutions, Inc. (CGI)

June 1987 – January 2011

Director - Consulting Services, Project Manager and expert in Public Sector Accounting Solution

EDUCATION

M.B.A. – The George Graziadio School of Business and Management, Pepperdine University, Malibu, CA

B.A. Management and Information Systems – Hood College, Frederick, MD

Sundance Collaboration Workshop - *Legal and Business Essentials for Filmmakers*

November 2023